From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 5:35 PM

To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Subject: Questions for Shasta storage etc. and Shasta temp "follow-up meetings" next week

Evan and Sarah -- Can you please prepare a Word doc of questions (should be able to pull from your sufficiency
review) for next Tuesday's Shasta calls? I would suggest putting together a single document, but with two sets
of questions under separate headers: "Shasta Storage Management and Allocations Logic" and "Shasta
Temperature Management".

Because our concern about storage management is a lot about temperature, our conversation may touch on both
categories during both calls, so will be handy to have all the questions together in one document. Because of
broad interest and importance, might be useful to touch base with at least Garwin on Monday afternoon before
sending out to the meeting participants.

I can try to capture the resolutions during the meeting for the post-call summary so you two can focus on the
conversation.

Attached is the example of the questions list shared in advance of our Trinity call this morning.
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